
 

Municipality of Argyle 

MEMO 
To: Council 

From: Office of the CAO (Prepared by Chantalle Newell, Executive Assistant) 

Date: September 13, 2022 

Re:        Mariners Centre Management Board Nominations  

 

This year, two spots opened up for the Mariners Centre Management Board, one from Municipality of Yarmouth 
and one from Municipality of Argyle. The Mariners Centre Nomination Committee advertised for these positions 
and received two resumes for the Argyle Region. 

The committee met and reviewed applications received and came to a decision. The decision was already 
approved by the Board itself in a vote in August. The board has come forward with a recommendation to council 
for approval of their new board member for the Municipality of Argyle: 

Wendy Dupley, who has served as both Executive Director of Economic Development for the City of Abbotsford 
BC and Director of Economic Development for the City of Maple Ridge. She is also President of the Economic 
Developers Association of Canada. Now living on Robert’s Island, she runs her own independent consulting firm, 
WeDu Consulting. 

 

A motion is required to approve this recommendation to have Wendy Dupley sit on the Mariners Centre 
Management Board. 

Suggested motion: 

Move that Council approve the Mariners Centre Management Board recommendation to have Wendy Dupley sit 
on the Board representing the Municipality of the District of Argyle. 


